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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070669 
Filename / Path: 070869.Consummating0rder.cmk.doc 

311412008 946:OO AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070669-EU today. 
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From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Monday, February 18,2008 11:30 AM 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/18/2008 11:29:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070669.order.cmk.doc 
Docket Number: 070669 

fi-tk wQ.&-QIuc4 
Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070669-EU today. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONLRS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POIAK EDGAR, C I I A I R M A N  
MA'I ' ' r I I l<W M. CARTI:R 11 

NANCY AKGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

K A T R I N A  J .  MC'MURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NA'I ' t IAN A. SKOI' 

November I ,  2007 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
John H. Haswell, Esquire 
Chandler, Lang, Haswell & Cole, P.A. 
Post Office Box 23879 
Gainesville, Florida 32602-3879 

Re: Docket No. 070669-EU 

Dear Mr. Haskell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of temtorial agreement in 
Bradford County by Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. and City of Starke, Florida, which was filed in 
this office on October 3 1, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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An AIXrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http:Nww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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Bradford County by Clay E lec t r i c  Cooperative, Inc. and C i ty  of 
Starke, Florida. 
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